
From: Robert Nelson 
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 7:23 AM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Subject: RE: AMC-9 @ 83 W.L. AND AMC-3 @ 87 W.L. IN KU-BAND 
Eleanor 
  
AMC-3 is the former GE-3 and is assigned both C and Ku-band at 87W  AMC-9 has been 
assigned to 83 W in both C and Ku-band.  It will move there upon the launch and operation of 
AMC-16 at 85W so yes. 
  
  
Bob 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Eleanor Lott  
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 3:58 PM 
To: Robert Nelson 
Subject: AMC-9 @ 83 W.L. AND AMC-3 @ 87 W.L. IN KU-BAND 

Hello Bob, 
  
I KNOW THAT AMC-9 @ 83 W.L. IS OK IN STANDARD C-BAND. BUT HOW ABOUT 
AMC-9 @ 83 W.L. AND AMC-3 @ 87 W.L. IN THE STANDARD KU-BAND? 
  
THANKS 
ELEANOR LOTT 
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